MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEX'NGTON MONICA CONRAD

COMMISSIONER
GENERAL SERVICES

TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council

FROM: ‘ éi%,b\/ﬁﬂ—c Lomm . Lomvosh

nica Gonrad, Commissioner, @é&neral Services (Acting)

CC: mshid Baradaran, Director Facilities & Fleet Management
Sandra Lopez, Administrative Office Senior, General Services

DATE: April 19, 2021

SUBJECT: Authorization to approve lease agreement with the New Lexington Clinic

Request:

A Resolution authorizing the Mayor, on behalf of the Urban County Government, to
execute an Agreement with New Lexington Clinic, P.S.C. to lease thirty five (35) spaces at
the Picadome parking lot for a period of 10 years from June 30, 2021 to June 30, 2031.

Purpose of Request:
Authorization to execute a Lease between LFUCG Division of Parks and Recreation
and New Lexington Clinic, P.S.C. providing additional parking for Clinic staff in the
Picadome parking lot.
What is the cost in current and future years?
The cost for this FY is: Revenue $1,225.00
The cost for next FY is: Revenue $14,700.00
Are the funds budgeted?
Funding Source: Revenue 1101-011001-0001-42181
File #: 0422-21

Director/Commissioner:
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